# 120297
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

(DISTRICTS-ALL)

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager M\_ .
DATE: June 15, 2012 Bof T June 21,2012
SUBJECT: Adoption of the most current prevailing wages for June 2012

SUBMITTED BY: Barbara A. Johnson, Deputy Village Clerk,g&
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Prevailing Wage Act as amended (820 ILCS 130/0.01et seq.) requires that each public body
file each calendar year its determination of the prevailing wages for laborers, mechanics and
other workers employed in public works as determined by the act.

Attached please find “AN ORDINANCE ASCERTAINING THE PREVAILING RATE OF
WAGES FOR LABORERS, WORKERS AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC
WORKS PROJECTS IN THE VILLAGE OF LOMBARD?” for Village Board consideration.

A Waiver of First is requested due to time contraints.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: NONE

Review (as necessary):
Finance Director /™ N Date

Village Manage{y&@él__&&g_él_@y}-\ P Date %Z; [i;;

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to'and approved by the Village Manager's
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.




